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Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD

From: Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD
Sent: Monday, April 29, 2019 11:52 AM
To: 'Davis, Amanda'; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD
Cc: 'DeHoyos, Kendra'; Weaver, Crystal (caweaver@blm.gov); Deborah McKinney
Subject: Aquila 22 Federal 1H DOR: 09/13/2018

Aquila 22 Federal 1H DOR: 09/13/2018 
 
All, 
The OCD tracking number for this release event is 2RP-5373. 
Thank you, 
 
 
Victoria Venegas 
EMNRD 
OCD-District II 
811 S First St. Artesia 
NM 88210 
Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us 
 
OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and 
remediate contamination that may pose a threat to groundwater, surface water, human health or the 
environment. In addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any 
other federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations. 
 

From: Bustamante, Amalia, EMNRD <Amalia.Bustamante@state.nm.us>  
Sent: Monday, April 29, 2019 11:42 AM 
To: Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD <Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us>; Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD 
<Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us> 
Subject: Sent from Snipping Tool 
 
2RP-5373 
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